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GOVERNMENT OF MIZORAM
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CFIANGE

MIZORAM::AIZAWL

No"B.2 20 18 I 2 I 2022-\:C/PCCFI 1 1i-1 Dirted Aizarvl the b 'hDec,2022

To
Deputy Conservator of Forests (WL),

Aizau,l Wildlifc [)ivision,

Aizarvl, N4izoram.

Subj: proposal fon diversion of 4.3 hectare of forest land for
construction of drinking water facility at Tawi Wildlife Sanctuary
for Alternate Gravity Scheme of Aizawl- regd.

Sir,

In pursuance of cieclsions taken in the meeting ireld rvith PCCF [lioFF)

irr lris Chamher on 28.LLZA22 to draw the rnatp of the sanctuar5r as per the

Notrfication, I am elirected to request you to get the joint exercise be conducted in

coordination with Lanci Revenue & Setllement Departntent and others concerned ;rs

required and submitthe same aiongwith detaiis and authenticatecicr"rpy olrhe map.

Yours fai
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srNGsoN)
eputy Conservator o fForest IFC)
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Menro No.8.22018/2/20?-?,-FC/PCCFI l'tLt Dated Aizawl the {, tt'Dec, 2AZZ

Copy to
Chief WildLife Warden, Environment, Forests & Clrnlate Change

Departme nt, Mizoram for information and necessary action,
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p.Assistant Conservator Forest (FCJ
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